Purchasing Department

FAYE T"FE 140 Stonewall Avenue West, Ste 204
Fayetteville, GA 30214

Phone: 770-305-5420

Create Your StorY! www.fayettecountyga.gov

March 29, 2022

Subject: Request for Quotes #2068-A Fire Sprinkler Inspection
Addendum #2

Gentlemen/Ladies:

Below, please find responses to questions, clarification, or additional information for the above
referenced Request for Quotes (RF). You will need to consider this information when preparing your

quote.
1. Will there be an elevator technician on site to allow access to the elevator shaft
during inspections?
Assistance will be provided.
2. Are there any buildings missing from the most current inspection report?
Yes. Fire station #2 & #4 are new buildings that are not on the most recent report.
3. Is there sub-flooring in the rooms that store the FM200 system?
No.
4. Is alarm testing conducted during normal business hours?
Yes. Prior scheduling is required.
5. Is this RFQ for both semi-annual and annual inspections? Or just annual?
As stated in this RFQ both semi-annual and annual inspections are required.
6. Should the alarms be included in the fire station quotes?
The fire alarm panels will be checked at all buildings. Only the Senior Center strobes
lights and sound will be tested.
Received by (Name): Company

Note: If this addendum is not returned to the Fayette County Purchasing Department or if it is returned
not signed, responding individuals, companies or other organizations will still be responsible for
the requirements of this addendum and the specifications or changes herein.



The opening date for this RFQ has not changed. The opening time and date are 3:00p.m., Tuesday,
April 5,2022. Quotes must be received by the Purchasing Department at the address above, Suite 204,

at or before the opening date and time.

The time for questions regarding this solicitation has passed. We will not be able to respond to any
inquiries about this project.

If you have questions, please contact Sherry White, Contract Administrator at (770) 305-5314 fax (770)
719-5544 or email at swhite@fayettecountyga.gov.




